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BY EMAIL and RESS  
 
  February 4, 2013 
 Our File No. 20130029 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 
 Re:  EB-2013-0029 – RES Market Rules Appeal  
 
 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition.  We enclose the Notice of Intervention 
(including request for cost eligibility) of the School Energy Coalition in the above-mentioned 
proceeding.  We ask that the Board accept the intervention notwithstanding that it has been filed 
late. 
 
We apologize for the late filing.  The undersigned was out of the country when this arose, and 
the decision to intervene required consideration of complex issues respecting school boards, 
rate impacts, and sustainability energy.  We have filed this as quickly as we could, i.e. on the 
date the undersigned returned. 
 
We note that the Board has issued Procedural Order #2 today.  In this context, we advise the 
Board that the position of the School Energy Coalition is not, going in, aligned either for or 
against the Applicants.  Schools have strong interests on both sides of the issues, and consider 
that the balancing of those interests should be an important part of our involvement in the 
process, and how we assist the Board as intervenors. 
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SEC of course accepts the record as filed, and does not believe that its late filing will delay the 
process in any way. 
 
All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Yours very truly, 
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (email) 
 Interested Parties 


